
NORTHER,~ EUROPEAN OPERATIONS

Tcl~l~nc: 44 ~)~5 ~4
~4 (0)635 3~3~

FAX

t F~om: Tony

-- D~e: 20~ Ma~ch 1992

~tndo~s 3.0 and 3.1

Dear Sandy

Further to o~rre~ent telephone conversation, I would be grateful          ~
Sf you could quote me prices for the purohase of W~ndows 3.0 and
Windows 3.1 for quantitles of 250, 500 and ~,000.

I look forward to .receiving _~he~e detail~ a~ your eBrllest         ._~
~onvenlence.

Regards.

R0vell - Desktop Systems Group

I~
laintiff’s Exhibi{~
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